YUKON UTILITIES BOARD
Box 31728

Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 6L3
Phone (867) 667-5058 Fax (867) 667-5059

August 26, 2008 -
) YUKON UTILITIES BOAK
Memorandum
| EXHIBIT 4us
To: Yukon Electrical Company Ltd. (YECL)
Intervenors DAY ENTERED BY DATE
ae [0%
From: Deana Lemke, Executive Secretary YUl Aug é’/

Yukon Utilities Board

Re: Utilities Consumers' Group Application for Board Order

The Board is in receipt of Utilities Consumers’ Group’s (UCG) application, dated
August 26, 2008, for an Order pursuant to Section 13.(3) of the Board’s Rules of
Practice:

“Where the party requesting the information is unsatisfied with the
response or with the reasons for a response not being provided, that party
may apply to the Board for an order settling the response.”

UCG states it is unsatisfied with the IR responses and reasons provided by
YECL in the current proceeding before the Board.

The Board will receive submissions from Intervenors on UCG's application by the
close of business, Thursday, August 28, 2008. The Board will receive a reply
from YECL to Intervenors’ submissions by the close of business, Tuesday,
September 2, 2008.



